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From: William Yeung [mailto;william, yeung@hkbn,com, hk]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 9:59 AM

To: point3 above@hkbn.com.hk

Subject: Genuine delegation of work

All,

Today is my first working day after almost 3 weeks of VL.
There are only a few documents requiring my signing. | signed
and am arranging to meet sameone on important and priority
topics.

There is no more pending items on my table. This is a genuine
implementation of delegation of work. Note that MiQ and
Selina are also an VL now.

Pls critically assess yourself and your supervisor/team
members, If no genuine delegation of authority between your
upper or lower layer, socmething is wrong with you or them,.

** lwant to repeat to all, including recent new-jained
executives, that | assess leaders on the
outputs(pasitive/impactful outcome) of their work, NOT their
process ar leng working hours, If output is good, process is
cartainly efficient and effective. If output is not poad,
sameathing is wrang with process.

Cheers!
William Yeung

CECQ & Co-Owner
Hong Kong Broadband Network Limited

From: NiC} Lai [mailto:niq.lai@hkbn.com.hk]

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:25 PM

To: HE Talents of HKBN; GF Talents of HKBN

Subject: HKEN Memo: How much is 520 dinners at home
wiorth to you?

Dear All HEBMers,

At HEBN, there is a cliché that we firmly subscribe to - “We
wark ta live rather than live to work”™. This is why our company
policies are built around LIFE-work priarity rather than work-
life balance.

Taday, after 4 months trial, we have formally launched cur
shorten office working hours frem 9am-6pm to 9am-5pm
without lowering pay. We are addressing a sematic problem in
HE work culture, i.e. most people in HE do not make it home in
time to have a family dinner at a reasonable time which we
believe is not right.

For gur new 9am-5pm policy to wark, we must lead from the
top, i.e. the more senior you are, the more impartant it is, that
we lead by example. Whilst we understand that market
realities means that we may not leave the office every day at
Spm, even if we are able to start by doing this just once a
week, this equates to 52 times a year or 520 timeas per decade.

Honw much is 520 dinners at home worth to you? If this is a
warth a lot to you then our HKBN policies will mean a lot to
you.

P.5. whilst the above applies to only office based Talents, our
Talent Engagement team is working on ways to imgrove the
LIFE-work priarity for all HEBN Talents over time,

Cheers,
MY Lai

Head of Talent Engagement, CFO & Co-Owner
Hong Kong Broadband Metwork Ltd
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